Herambraj Sonawane

From: pooja@prizmatic.in

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Lovejot Sekhon; jignesh@prizmatic.in
Subject: RE: Price approval for Standee & Samsung

Importance: High

Dear Herambraj,
As discussed, please find below the final price for Samsung display & Lumi Standee:

Door delivery:
Samsung QM55C — 45500 + 28% GST
Lumi Standee — 8300 + 18% GST

Pick up by TFS:
Samsung QM55C - 44000 + 28% GST
Lumi Standee — 7500 + 18% GST

Note:
Inclusive of Installation
Inclusive of 3 years onsite warranty from Samsung

Regards,

Pooja Mehta
09004002221
pooja@prizmatic.in
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From: pooja@prizmatic.in [mailto:pooja@prizmatic.in]

Sent: 29 August 2024 13:18

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 'jignesh@prizmatic.in'
<jignesh@prizmatic.in>

Subject: Price approval for Standee & Samsung

Importance: High

Dear Herambraj,
As discussed with Mr.Shashikant, please find below the price for Standee & Samsung display:

Samsung QM55C — 44000 + 28% GST
Lumi Standee — 9500 + 18% GST

Note:

Material pick up under TFS scope

Inclusive of Installation

Inclusive of 3 years onsite warranty from Samsung

Assuring you of our best services.
Feel free to contact us if you have any queries

Regards,

Pooja Mehta
09004002221
pooja@prizmatic.in
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